

Online Edition

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 24, September 2004 ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- 1.2 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- **1.3 SIRC**
- 1.4 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Serials
- 3.8 Special Issues of Periodicals
- 3.9 Coffee Table Books

News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

10th Conference of North American Sport Library Network

Plans for the 10th Conference have recently suffered a blow in that our sponsoring local host has withdrawn support of our 10th Conference slated for fall 2005. The NASLIN Steering Committee will regroup and consider other options. We will announce the new plan and dates as soon as possible.

Other NASLIN News

- Cindy Romaine, a NASLIN Steering Committee member has accepted a new position at Nike, Inc. She is now the Nike Corporate Archivist
- NASLIN has its own domain name now, http://www.naslin.org/ and hopefully by the end of October – early November the site will come "live". SIRC who hosts the present NASLIN website will graciously continue in this role.

1.2 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles http://www.aafla.org/

The digitizing work at AAFLA continues a pace. Since our last report in February, the Official Reports from London 1908, Helsinki 1952, Melbourne 1956, Rome 1960, Seoul 1988, and Salt Lake City 2002 have been digitized and added to AAFLA's Virtual Library.

In addition, Stephan Wassong's PhD thesis, *Pierre de Coubertins US-amerikanische Studien und ihre Bedeutung für die Analyse seiner frühen Erziehungskampagne* (2000) has been translated by Neil King and is available fulltext on the AAFLA website (English title: *Pierre de Coubertin's American Studies and Their Importance for the Analysis of His Early Educational Campaign*).

Two other publications are also available fulltext. They are:

- da Costa, Lamartine Pereira Olympic studies: current intellectual crossroads Rio de Janeiro: University Gama Gilho, Group for Research on Olympic Studies, 2002, 378p.
- Edelman, Robert., Serious Fun: a history of spectator sports in the USSR. NY: Oxford University Press, 1993, 286p.

The periodical *American Golfer* is also available from 1908-1920 backrun (pub. from 1908-1936).

1.3 SIRC (Sport Information Resource Centre) http://www.sirc.ca/

SIRC is publishing a newsletter called SIRCNews. In the September issue SIRC has announced the 2004 Research Awards. The September issue is available at:

http://www.sirc.ca/newsletters/email/september/subscribers.html

Since our last NASLINE news in February addition new Thesaurus Terms have been added.

The major new terms are:

BULLYING	CELLULAR PHONE	FENG SHUI	FUNCTIONAL FOOD SN Modified food containing naturally occurring nutrients that may confer health and physiological benefits
HOME- BASED PROGRAM	LITERACY	MOBILE PHONE	TETRAHYDROGESTRINONE

TURF TOE (SN Sprain to the metatarsophalangeal joint to the forced hyperextension of the big toe.....)

1.4 Other News Bytes

The International Council for Sport Science and Physical Education http://www.icsspe.org/

The International Council of Sport Science and Physical Education (ICSSPE) is a network of over 250 organizations around the world that support the scientific understanding of movement and sport, education for improved quality of life, health for all, physical activity and the positive values of sport.

To support this work, ICSSPE has a publications program that produces resources in a variety of topics and formats. Selected publications include a triennial online Bulletin, (ISSN 1563-3632, online from issue no. 37, Feb. 2003)) which is available to all ICSSPE members and subscribers. CDRoms of each issue are available for purchase, along with back issues in print form (pre-2003). The Feature section of each issue contains articles on topics such as Sport as a Tool for Social Development, Sport and Environment, Globalisation and Ethics.

The Perspectives Series, a monograph series, aims to disseminate sport science information, integrate various sport science disciplines and facilitate application of research results to practical areas of sport. Each volume contains expert contributions from several fields of sport science, along with references and information for further study.

This series is published by Meyer & Meyer Sports (http://www.meyer-meyer-sports.com/) with the following titles available to date:

- v.1, 1999 School sport and competition, ed by Steve Bailey, 142p. ISBN 1841260193
- v.2, 2001 Physical activity and ageing, ed by Steve Bailey, 156p. ISBN 1841260533
- v.3, 2001The Business of sport, ed by Darlene Kluka and Guido Schilling,192p. ISBN 1841260568
- v.4, 2002 Sport and information technology, ed by Gretchen Ghent, Darlene Kluka and Denise Jones, 186p. ISBN 184126086X

• v.5, 2004, Aspects of Sport Governance, ed. by Kluka, Darlene; Schilling, Guido, & Stier, William F and will be published in October. See New Publications list below for details.

In preparation are another volumes in the series entitled: *Health Enhancing Physical Activity* and *Children and Obesity*. Publications may be purchased online at the ICSSPE website: http://www.icsspe.org/. Orders can be placed online using a credit card. This is in a secure area on the website.

To subscribe to the Bulletin and have access to the Directory of Sport Science, an ICSSPE membership for institutions of higher learning (Category D membership) is \$90 per year. Membership runs on the calendar year. Subscribers are given the password to access the online Bulletin and Directory.

Resources for College Libraries: A New Edition is Planned

A Subject Editor for sport and physical education is being sought by the publishers of the Resources for College Libraries.

Resources for College Libraries (RCL) is the long-awaited successor to Books for College Libraries, 3rd Edition (BCL3), a core list of 50,000 recommended book titles for academic libraries published by the American Library Association (ALA) in 1988. RCL will be co-published by CHOICE, the publishing unit of the Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL), and ALA Editions, the book publishing arm of the ALA. CHOICE will be responsible for content and editorial development, while ALA Editions will produce, market, and distribute the finished product. RCL will provide a basic, retrospective list of books and electronic resources to complement the current reviews offered by CHOICE.

Like BCL3 (and its predecessors), RCL will have a variety of uses for collection assessment: it will be consulted by accrediting agencies, by colleges adapting to new curricula, and by librarians weeding collections but wanting to insure retention of essential works.

RCL will improve on BCL3 in a number of significant ways. Unlike BCL3, RCL will cover electronic resources as well as books. While BCL3 was published in six volumes, RCL will exist primarily as a Web-based product (although provisions will be made for print-on-demand paper editions). In order to avoid the problems of obsolescence inherent in a print reference source, RCL will be continuously revised and updated after its first appearance. Finally, the RCL subject taxonomy will include appropriate interdisciplinary subject headings to reflect changes in higher education curricula since 1988.

RCL will be the product of the collaborative efforts of members of the CHOICE editorial staff and subject/disciplinary editors and contributors recruited from the teaching faculty and libraries of colleges and universities. The target date for publication of RCL is currently 2006. We are seeking a large number of volunteer contributors in a broad range of subject areas. We are particularly interested in hearing from individuals and groups who are currently compiling or interested in assisting with the

compilation of a core list in a specific subject area. If you are interested, or know of a qualified individual or group, please contact:

Description of subject editor responsibilities:

Each subject/disciplinary editor will assist the project editor in identifying areas where the subject taxonomy of BCL3 (which was based on the Library of Congress Subject Headings) needs to be expanded, or have terms added, to adequately reflect the rise of new areas of scholarship and teaching. In addition, the subject editor will recruit and oversee the work of a number of contributors, both librarians and scholars, who will contribute suggestions to a unified core list of essential titles (print and electronic) for a college library. The subject editor will review these contributions and make suggestions as to additions or deletions to achieve adequate coverage of the subject area. Subject editors will each receive a honorarium and be prominently acknowledged in RCL for their contributions.

Additional information about RCL can be found on the Web at http://www.ala.org/ala/acrl/acrlpubs/choice/ed-feb04.htmhttp://www.ala.org/ala/pr2004/march2004a/ALAEditionsACRLCHOI.htm.

Contact Marcus Elmore if you are interested in this project. Contact details:

Marcus Elmore
Project Editor, Resources for College Libraries
CHOICE
100 Riverview Center
Middletown, CT 06457
(860) 347-6933 x140
melmore@ala-choice.org

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites

The Australian National Sport Information Centre's Fulltext Archive http://www.ausport.gov.au/fulltext

Web users will note that the Australian Sports Commission's website has been revamped and will see that many important sections have new url locations. The Fulltext Archive section is as active as ever and has many studies and reports on physical fitness, health, sporting needs assessments, injuries, training manuals, liability reports, and other topics that will be of interest to the sport communities in North America.

College Coaches Online

http://www.collegecoachesonline.com/

This database, intended to assist high school athletes and others, is a directory of over 15,000 college and university coaches in the NCAA and the NAIA. An onsite search

NASLINE, No. 24, September 2004

engine assists in locating coaches by name, but also by location, size of institution, tuition costs sport, NCAA division and academic qualifications.

Spalding Base Ball Guides, 1889-1939

http://www.memory.loc.gov/ammem/spaldinghtml/spaldinghome.html

The long awaited digitization of the Spalding guides has begun with the availability of 35 of the Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide and the Official Indoor Base Ball Guide published between 1889-1939. Each guide included "editorials from baseball writers on the state of the game, statistics, photographs, rules, and analysis of the previous season for all the Major League teams and for many of the so-called minor leagues across the nation." These guides were the creation of A.G (Albert Goodwill) Spalding (1850-1915) and his publishing house, the American Sports Publishing Company.

These guides are part of the Library of Congress' (LC) American Memory digitization project that will make its historical and cultural resources available and to preserve a universal collection. LC has a very comprehensive collection of the Spalding guides which number over 1000 publications.

World Federation of Athletic Training & Therapy Website http://www.wfatt.org/

This international organization is a "coalition of health care professionals in the fields of sport, exercise, injury/illness prevent and treatment" that was established fairly recently. It is an umbrella organization for its seven charter associations, the National Athletic Trainers' Association (USA), The Association of Chartered Physiotherapists in Sports (UK), the Biokinetics Association of South Africa, The Canadian Athletic Therapists Association, the Japan Athletic Trainers' Organization and the Taiwan Athletic Trainers' Society. See the website for information on its biennial scientific meeting and other member benefits.

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Canadian Institute for Health Information

http://secure.cihi.ca/cihiweb/dispPage.jsp?cw_page=cphi_e

The various publications emanating from the Canadian Population Health Initiative are listed on this website. Titles include: Overweight and Obesity in Canada: a Population Health Perspective and Improving the Health of Canadians

Fitness Information Technology (Online) Test Center, Flow Scales (FSS-2 and DFS-2) http://www.fitinfotech.com/

A new test has been added to the online Test Center established on the Fitness Information Technology website. This test, Flow Scales, is authored by Susan Jackson and Robert C. Eklund. Flow scales "are self report instruments designed to assess the construct of flow or optimal experience." As with the other test available online, Group Environment Questionnaire, there is a subscription charged for 6 months or a year to an individual or institution that would like to administer the test. The *Flow Scales Manual* (2004, 88p. ISBN 1885693516) is included in the subscription. The authors

request that anyone administering the test report their results to the test creators, thus contributing to the reliability and validity studies that are ongoing.

The International Olympic Committee Library's List of Serials

http://multimedia.olympic.org/pdf/en_report_783.pdf

A List of Serials, published in December 2003 is available in pdf format. Each entry has details of the issues and volumes held by the library.

The Olympics, WADA, and the Anti-doping Rules

Prior to the Olympic Games in Athens many consulted the anti-doping documents that are available fulltext on various websites. For the record, the following are still available:

- The World Anti-Doping Code: the 2004 Prohibited List, International Standard, update 17 March 2004, 10p.
 - http://www.wada-ama.org/web/standards harmonization/code/list standard 2004.pdf
- IOC Anti-Doping Rules Applicable to the 2004 Athens Olympic Games, 4 June 2004, 25p.
 - http://multimedia.olympic.org/pdf/en_report_817.pdf
- Canadian Centre for Ethics in Sport, The 2004 WADA Prohibited List: Summary of Revisions http://www.cces.ca/pdfs/CCES-ADV-2004WADAProhibitedList-E.pdf
- In addition see the Olympic Studies Centre website at the Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona where a new section has been added called Insight Into Athens 2004 http://olympicstudies.uab.es/athens2004/eng/home.html

The Sporting News, 1886-2002

http://www.paperofrecord.com/

The complete backset of the Sporting News is now available on the Paper of Record website. The digitizing company, Cold North Wind (CNW) (http://www.coldnorthwind.com/) used the microfilm backset to digitize this sports serial. They enhanced or "cleaned up" some of the digital images. There are 184,953 fulltext pages from the Sporting News that are searchable in 5 year chunks through the website's search engine. This is a subscription based service cost approximately \$100 for a year's access or \$17 for 31 days. The Paper of Record offers access to some large circulation newspapers, e.g. the Washington Post, but there are many smaller newspapers from the US, Canada, the UK, Australia, and Latin America.

Title IX athletics compliance @ California's public high schools, community colleges, and universities,

by Margaret Beam; Bonnie Faddis and Patricia Ruzicka.

Portland, RMC Corporation for the California Postsecondary Education Commission, March 22, 2004, 55p.

http://www.statusofwomen.ca.gov/doc.asp?id=640

Women's Sports Foundation, Two New Publications

http://www.womenssportsfoundation.org/

To find these publications, click on Issues and Action index on left side:

- Her Life depends on it: sport, physical activity and the health and well-being of American girls, by Donald F. Sabo, Leslie Heywood, Kathleen E. Mill and Merrill J. Melnick, 2004, 73p.
- Women in intercollegiate sport: a longitudinal study: twenty seven year update, 1977-2004, by R. Vivian Acosta and Linda Jean Carpenter. Brooklyn, NY: Brooklyn College, 2004. 27p.

http://www.womenssportsfoundation.org/binary-data/WSF-ARTICLE/pdf_file/906.pdf Note: See book by these two authors in New Publications section

US Surgeon General Report

http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/sgr/sgr 2004/index.htm

The Health Consequences of Smoking: a report o the Surgeon General, 2004. This report is available in pdf format and includes Fact Sheets, a database of 1600 key articles, multimedia and other resources in addition to the report.

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

AAHPERD.

Appropriate practices for high school physical education.

Reston, VA: AAHPERD, 2004

23p. ISBN 0883149060 \$7 http://www.aahperd.org/

Alegi, Peter C.

Laduma! Soccer, politics and society in South Africa. Scottsville, SA: University of KwaZulu-Natal Press, 2004.

221p. ISBN 1869140400 165 ZAR Pub website: http://www.unpress.co.za

American College of Sports Medicine

Advances in sports medicine and exercise science: 50 years of ACSM.

Tampa, FL: Faircount LLC, 2004

168p. No ISBN \$? Pub addr: Island Center, 2701 N. Rocky Pt. Dr., Suite 220, Tampa 33607

Website: http://www.faircourt.com/

Ammon, Rob; Southall, Richard M & Blair, David A.

Sport facility management: organizing events and mitigating risks.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2004

256p. ISBN 1885693397 \$49 Pub web: http://www.fitinfotech.com/

Arkaev, L. I & Suchilin, Nikolai Georgievich.

Gymnastics: how to create champions.

Oxford, Meyer & Meyer, 2004

408p. ISBN 1841261416 \$34 USD (some bibliographic records list title as: How to create

champions: the theory and methodology of training top-class gymnasts) Pub web:

http://www.meyer-meyer-sports.de/

Armstrong, Gary and Giulianotti, Richard, eds.

Football in Africa: conflict, conciliation, and community.

NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004

301p. ISBN 0333919793 \$75 Pub web: http://www.palgrave-usa.com/

Bailey, Guy.

The physical educator's big book of sport lead-up games.

Camas, Wash: Educators Press, 2004

315p. ISBN 0966972759 \$30 Pub web: http://www.educatorspress.com/

Baine, Celeste

High tech hot shots: careers in sports engineering.

Alexandria, VA: National Society of Professional Engineers, 2004

160p. ISBN 0915409232 \$17 members, \$20 non-members, Pub Web: http://www.nspe.org/

Bale, John.

Running cultures: racing in time and space. London: Frank Cass (Taylor & Francis), 2004

272p. ISBN 0714684244 \$39 pap (Sport in the global society; 53)

Bale, John; Christensen Mette & Pfister, Gertrud, eds

Writing lives in sport: biographies, life-histories and methods.

Arhus: Aarhus University Press, 2004

191p. ISBN 8779340849 DKK 248 (Acta Jutlandica; 78:3) Papers from a Seminar on the subject of Sports biographies... held at the Center for Idraet, University of Aarhus, Dec. 2001

Pub web: http://www.unipress.dk/

Barzilla, Scott.

The state of baseball management: decision-making in the best and worst teams, 1993-2003.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Company, 2004

244p. ISBN 0786418982 \$30 Pub web: http://www.mcfarlandpub.com/

Beals, Katherine A.

Disordered eating among athletes: a comprehensive guide for health professionals.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004.

255p. ISBN 0736042199 \$45

Beech, John & Chadwick, Simon, eds.

The business of sports management

Harlow: Pearson Education, 2004

504p. ISBN 0273682687 33 GBP Pub web: http://www.pearsoned.co.uk/

Bell, Sinclair & Davies, Glenys, eds

Games and festivals in classical antiquity: proceedings of a conference held in Edinburgh, 10-12 July 2000.

Oxford: Archaeopress, 2004.

153p. ISBN 1841715808 28 GBP (BAR international series; 1220) BAR=British

Archaeological Reports, Pub web: http://www.archaeopress.com/

Blackshaw, Tony & Crabbe, Tim.

New perspectives on sport and deviance: consumption, performativity, and social control.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 224p. ISBN 0415288843 \$40

Boyle, Raymond & Haynes, Richard.

Football in the new media age.

NY: Routledge, 2004

192p. ISBN 0415317908 65 GBP

Bresler, Liora

Knowing bodies, moving minds: towards embodied teaching and learning

Dordrecht/Boston: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 2004

223p. ISBN 140202021X \$105 (Landscapes, v3)

Bronson, Eric, ed.

Baseball and philosophy: thinking outside the batter's box.

Chicago: Open Court, 2004

350p. ISBN 0812695569 \$12 Pub web: http://www.opencourtbooks.com/

Brown, Bruce Eamon.

101 positive athletic traditions: building positive team legacies.

Monterey, CA: Coaches Choice, 2004

80p. ISBN 1585188743 \$20 Pub web: http://www.coacheschoice.com/

Brownell, Kelly D. & Horgen, Katherine Battle.

Food fight: the inside story of the food industry, America's obesity crisis, and what we can do

about it.

Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2004

356p. ISBN 0071402500 \$25

Browne, David.

Amped: how big air, big dollars, and a new generation took sports to the extreme.

NY: Bloomsbury, 2004

300p. ISBN 1582343179 \$25

Budig, Gene A.

The inside pitch—and more: baseball's business and the public trust.

Morgantown: West Virginia University Press, 2004

137p. ISBN 0937058858 \$25 Pub web: http://www.as.wvu.edu/

Bullock, Steven R.

Playing for their nation: baseball and the American military during World War II.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004

183p. ISBN 0803213379 \$30

Buytenko, Sergiy; Gil-Lafuente, Jaime & Pardalos, P.M. eds.

Economics, management and optimization in sports.

Berlin/NY: Springer, 2004

300p. ISBN 3540207120 \$99 USD

Carlstedt, Roland A.

Critical moments during competition: a mind-body model of sport performance when it counts

the most.

NY: Psychology Press, 2004 264p. ISBN 1841690929 \$60

Carpenter, Linda Jean & Acosta, R. Vivian

Title IX

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

280p. ISBN 0736042393

Carroll, Will.

Saving the pitcher: preventing pitching injures in modern baseball.

Chicago: Ivan R. Dee Publisher, 2004

202p. ISBN 1566635780 \$25 Pub web: http://www.ivanrdee.com/

Cassidy, Tania; Jones, Robyn L & Potrac, Paul.

Understanding sports coaching: the social, cultural and pedagogical foundations of coaching.

NY: Routledge, 2004

200p. ISBN 0415307406 22 GBP

Cissik, John M & Barnes, Michael

Sport speed and agility

Monterey, CA: Coaches Choice, 2004

256p ISBN 1585188751 \$20

Cocchiarale, Michael & Emmert, Scott, eds.

Upon further review: sports in American literature.

Westport, Conn: Praeger, 2004 248p. ISBN 0275980502 \$93

Corbin, Charles B; Pangra, Robert P. & Franks, B. Don., eds.
Toward a better understanding of physical fitness & activity: selected topics, Vol. 2
Scottsdale, AZ: Holcomb Hathaway, 2004
240p. ISBN 9781890871540 \$40

Crawford, Garry

Consuming sport: fans, sport, and culture.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 200p. ISBN 0415288916 \$36

Curry, Timothy J; Schwirian, Kent P. & Woldoff, Rachael. High stakes: big time sports and downtown redevelopment. Columbus: Ohio State University Press, 2004.

184p. ISBN 0814209637 \$75 HC, 23 pap. Or \$10 CD-ROM

David, Paulo Human rights in youth sport. London/NY: Routledge, 2004 280p. ISBN 0415305586 \$110 (Proj. pub Nov. 04)

DeBoer, Kathleen J.

Gender and competition: how men and women approach work and play differently.

Monterey, CA: Coaches Choice, 2004

162p. ISBN 158518876X \$20

Dowbiggin, Bruce. The trouble with hockey Toronto Thomas Allen & Son, 2004 169p. ISBN 0887621597 \$25 CAD

Duncan, Joyce, ed.

Sport in American culture: from Ali to X-games.

Santa Barbara, Calif: ABC-CLIO, 2004

462p. ISBN 1576070247 \$95 or ebook \$100 or both \$145

Dunnavant, Keith

The fifty-year seduction: how television manipulated college football, from the birth of the modern NCAA to the creation of the BCS.

NY: Thomas Dunne Books, 2004 304p. ISBN 031232345X \$24

Eisenberg, John A. et al

The triumph of imagination: creativity in sport.

Toronto: Chestnut Pub. Group, 2004

174p. ISBN 1894601076 \$25 CAD Pub web: http://www.chestnutpublishing.com/

Embry, Wayne & Boyer, Mary Schmitt

The inside game: race, power and politics in the NBA

Akron, OH: University of Akron Press, 2004

450p. ISBN 1931968144 \$26 (Series on Ohio history and culture)

Pub web: http://www3.uakron.edu/uapress/

Evans, John; Davies, Brian & Wright, Jan, eds

Body knowledge and control: studies in the sociology of physical education and health

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 246p. ISBN 0415306442 65 GBP

Evey, Stuart.

ESPN: the no-holds barred story of power, ego, money, and vision that transformed a culture.

Chicago: Triumph Books, 2004 224p. ISBN 1572436719 \$28

Feezell, Randolph M.

Sport, play and ethical reflection

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2004

184p. ISBN 0252029550 \$30

Ferguson, Glenn W.

Sports in America: fascination and blemishes.

Santa Fe, NM: Sunstone Press, 2004

ISBN 0865344191 \$27 Pub web: http://www.sunstonepress.com/

Finkam, Susan

Athletic training in occupational settings

Thorofare, NJ: SLACK, Inc.

150p. ISBN 1556426321 \$38 Pub web: http://www.slackbooks.com/

Forster, John & Ammirante, Julian, eds

The political economy of sports organizations

London: Routledge, 2004

356p. ISBN 0415267730 55 GBP

Fox, Kat and Rickards, Leicha (for the Office for National Statistics)

Sport and leisure: results from the sport and leisure module of the 2002 General Household

Survey

London: TSO (The Stationary Office), 2004

53p. ISBN 0116217529 40 GBP, Pub web: http://www.tso.co.uk/

Franklin, Eric N.

Conditioning for dance.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

239p. ISBN 0736041567 \$22

French, Peter A.

Ethics and college sports: ethics, sports and the university

Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2004

200p. ISBN 0742512738 \$24 (Issues in academic ethics)(Proj pub. Nov 04)

Gemmell, Jon.

The politics of South African cricket

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 263p. ISBN 0714682845 \$41

Gratton, Chris & Jones, Ian

Research methods for sport studies

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 288p. ISBN 0415268788 \$44

Green, Thomas A & Svinth, Joseph R.

Martial arts in the modern world.

Westport, Conn: Praeger, 2003

322p. ISBN 0275981533 \$40

Gutman, Bill & Frederick, Shawn

Catching air: the excitement and daring of individual action sports – snowboarding,

skateboarding, BMX biking, in-line skating.

NY: Citadel Press, 2004

170p. ISBN 0806525401 \$15

Haag, Herbert, ed

Research methodology for sport and exercise science: a comprehensive introduction for study and research.

Schorndorf, Germany: Karl Hofmann Verlag, 2004

360p. ISBN 3778034189 \$30 USD or \$25 EUR Pub web: http://www.hofmann-verlag.de/

Hofmann, Annette R. ed

Turnen and sport: transatlantic transfers.

Munich/NY: Waxmann, 2004

244p. ISBN 3830913818 \$30 EUR (German and American studies in sport, v.5

(Note: a supplement to Roland Naul's 1991 Turnen and Sport)

Howe, P. David

Sport, professionalism, and pain.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004

222p. ISBN 0415247292 \$125 or \$41 pap.

Hums, Mary A. & MacLean, Joanne.

Governance and policy in sport organizations.

Scottsdale, AZ: Holcomb Hathaway, 2004

382p. ISBN 1890871451 \$41 Pub web: http://hh-pub.com/

Hung, George K. & Pallis, Jani Macari, eds.

Biomedical engineering principles in sports.

NY: Kluwer Academic, 2004 513p. ISBN 0306484773 \$130

Jam, Bahram & Varamini, Abbas

A clinical manual on therapeutic taping for peripheral and spinal syndromes.

Thornhill, Ont: Advanced Physical Therapy Education Institute, 2004.

ISBN 097353740X, \$95 CAD Includes a DVD, Pub. Web: http://www.aptei.com/

Jay, Kathryn

More than just a game: sports in American life since 1945.

NY: Columbia University Press, 2004

287p. ISBN 0231125348 \$28 (Columbia histories of modern American life)

Johnson, Don.

The ACL made simple.

NY: Springer, 2004

213p. ISBN 0387401466 \$90 Includes a CD-ROM (Subj: Anterior cruciate ligament – injuries)

Johnson, Don.

The sporting muse: a critical study of poetry about athletes and athletics.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2004

171p. ISBN 0786417676 \$30

Johnson, Jay & Holman, Margery Jean, eds.

Making the team: inside the world of sport initiations and hazing.

Toronto: Canadian Scholars' Press, 2004

196p. ISBN 1551302470 \$25 CAD or \$20 USD Pub web: http://www.cspi.org/

Jones, Robyn L; Armour, Kathleen M. & Potrac, Paul.

Sports coaching cultures: from practice to theory.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004

185p. ISBN 0415328519 \$125, \$41 pap

Kahle, Lynn R. & Riley, Chris

Sports marketing and the psychology of marketing communication.

Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2004

415p. ISBN 0805848266 \$90

King, Anthony

The European ritual: football in the new Europe.

Aldershot/Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2003

291p. ISBN 0754636526 \$80 (Subj: Soccer-Europe-Social aspects and history)

King, Colin

Offside racism: playing the white man. Oxford/NY: Berg Publishers, 2004 256p. ISBN 1859737242 \$75, \$25 pap.

Kluka, Darlene A; Schilling, Guido, & Stier, William F., eds.

Aspects of sport governance.

Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sports, 2004

200p. ISBN 1841261327 \$20 USD (Perspectives, v.5)

Krishnan, Sumant G; Hawkins, Richard J. & Warren, Russell F., eds.

The shoulder and the overhead athlete.

Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2004

381p. ISBN 0781746140 \$125

Lanctot, Neil

Negro league baseball: the rise and ruin of a Black institution.

Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2004

496p. ISBN 0812238079 \$35

Lanfanchi, Pierre; Eisenberg, Christiane; Mason, Tony & Wahl, Alfred.

100 years of football: the FIFA centennial book.

London: Weidenfeld & Nicolson, 2004 310p. ISBN 0297843869 25 GBP

(Also available in the French edition, FIFA 1904-2004, le siècle du football, Paris, Cherche

Midi, ISBN 2749102359 45 EUR)

Langton, C.M. & Njeh, Christopher F., eds.

The physical measurement of bone.

Bristol/Philadelphia: Institute of Physics Publications, 2004

612p. ISBN 0750308389 100 GBP

Lees, A; Kahn J-F. & Maynard, I.W. eds

Science and racket sports III

NY: Routledge, 2004

352p. ISBN 0415338409 \$125

(Proceedings of the 8th International Table Tennis Federation Sports Science Congress held jointly with the 3rd World Congress of Science and Racket Sports, Paris, France, May 17-19, 2003)

Levermore, Roger & Budd, Adrian, eds.

Sport and international relations: an emerging relationship.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 160p. ISBN 0714653454 \$115

Lincoln, Chris & Fiedler, Jay

Playing the game: inside athletic recruiting in the Ivy League.

White River Junction, VT: Nomad Press, 2004.

257p. ISBN 0972202668 \$17 Pub web: http://www.nomadpress.net/

Lovell, Mark R.

Traumatic brain injury in sports: an international neuropsychological perspective.

Lisse/Exton, PA: Swets & Zeitlinger, 2004

510p. ISBN 9026519613 \$99 (Studies in neuropsychology, development, and cognition)

Mandelbaum, Michael

The meaning of sports: why Americans watch baseball, football, and basketball, and what

they see when they do. NY: Public Affairs, 2004

332p. ISBN 1586482521 \$26 Pub web: http://www.publicaffairsbooks.com/

Mangan, J.A. & Ritchie, Andrew, eds.

Ethnicity, sport, and identity: struggles for status.

London/Portland: Frank Cass, 2004

340p. ISBN 0714655740 \$115 or \$35 pap

Martin, Simon

Football and fascism: the national game under Mussolini.

Oxford/NY: Berg, 2004

288p. ISBN 1859737005 \$80

Masterman, Guy

Strategic sports event management: an international approach.

Amsterdam/Boston: Elsevier Butterworth-Heinemann, 2004

250p. ISBN 0750659831 \$50

Maughan, Ron J & Gleeson

The biochemical basis of sports performance.

Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2004

257p. ISBN 0199269246 \$40

Maughan, Ron J; Burke, Louise & Coyle, Edward F., eds.

Food, nutrition and sports performance II: the International Olympic Committee consensus on sports nutrition.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004

239p. ISBN 0415339065 \$110 or \$37 pap (Papers from the IOC Conference on Food,

Nutrition and Sports Performance)

McComb, David G. Sports in world history. NY: Routledge, 2004

136p. ISBN 0415318114 \$79

McDevitt, Patrick F.

May the best man win: sport, masculinity, and nationalism in Great Britain and the Empire,

1880-1935.

NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004 179p. ISBN 1403965528 \$55

McFee, Graham

Sport, rules, and values: philosophical investigations into the nature of sport.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 202p. ISBN 0415322081 \$125

McKinney, Anne, ed.

Real-resumes for sports industry jobs. Fayetteville, NC: Prep Publishing, 2004

192p. ISBN 1885288417 \$17 Pub web: http://www.prep-pub.com/

McMorris, Terry.

Acquisition and performance of sports skills. Chichester/Hoboken: J. Wiley & Sons, 2004 300p. ISBN 0470849940 \$50

Miah, Andy

Genetically modified athletes: the ethical implications of genetic technologies in sport.

London: Routledge, 2003

208p. ISBN 0415298792 \$100 or \$36 pap

Miller, Patrick B & Wiggins, David Kenneth, eds.

Sport and the color line: black athletes and race relations in twentieth-century America.

NY/London: Routledge, 2004

382p. ISBN 0415946107 \$97 or \$30 pap

Møller, Verner; Nauright, John & Bale, John, eds

The essence of sport

Odense: University Press of Southern Denmark, 2003

138p. ISBN 8778387647 128 KR or \$15 USD

Morris, Andrew

Marrow of the nation: a history of sport and physical culture in Republican China.

Berkeley: University of California Press, 2004

368p. ISBN 052024 0847 \$50 (Asia-local studies/global themes, 10)

National Federation of State High School Associations and the American Sport Education

Program

Officiating baseball

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

161p. ISBN 0736047700 \$16

Pearsall, David & Ashare, Alan B., eds

Safety in ice hockey: fourth volume.

West Conshohocken, PA: American Society for Testing and Materials, 2004

300p. ISBN 0803134738 \$93 in North America; \$102 elsewhere

(ASTM special technical publication, 1446) (a collection of research papers presented at the

Fourth Symposium on Ice Hockey, Pittsburgh, PA: 5-6 May 2002)

Powers-Beck, Jeffrey P.

The American Indian integration of baseball. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004

328p. ISBN 083237456 \$35

Roberts. Kenneth.

The leisure industries.

Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004 288p. ISBN 1403904111 \$80 or \$27 pap

Robertson, D. Gordon.

Research methods in biomechanics. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

309p. ISBN 073603966X \$69

Rosenberg, Howard W.

Cap Anson 2: the theatrical and kingly Mike Kelly: U.S. team sport's first media sensation and

baseball's original Casey at the bat. Arlington, VA: Tile Books, 2004

436p. ISBN 0972557415 \$29 Pub web http://www.capanson.com/

Rosner, Scott & Shropshire, Kenneth L., eds.

The business of sports

Sudbury, Mass: Jones and Bartlett Publishers, 2004

776p ISBN 0763726214 \$65

Ruis, Steve & Stevenson, Claudia, eds.

Precision archery: target shooting, field competition, bow hunting.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

202p ISBN 0736046348 \$20

Russell, Scott

Open house: Canada and the magic of curling.

Toronto: Anchor Canada, 2004 368p. ISBN 0385659237 \$21 CAD

Ryan, Greg.

The making of New Zealand cricket, 1832-1914.

London/Portland: Frank Cass, 2004 257p. ISBN 0714653543 \$105

Sachs, Paul D.

Managing healthy sports fields: a guide to using organic materials for low-maintenance and chemical-free playing fields.

Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley, 2004 244p. ISBN 0471472697 \$55

Sandy, Robert; Sloane, Peter J. & Rosentraub, Mark S. The economics of sport: an international perspective. Basingstoke/NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004

347p. ISBN 0333792718 \$80

Sawyer, Tomas H; Hypes, Michael & Hypes, Julia Ann.

Financing the sport enterprise.

Champaign, III: Sagamore Pub., 2004

318p. ISBN 1571675205 \$55

Schaaf, Phil

Sports, Inc.: 100 years of sports business. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books, 2004

394p. ISBN 159102112X \$25

Shields, David.

Body politic: the great American sports machine.

NY: Simon & Schuster, 2004 193p. ISBN 0743247744 \$23

Shipnuck, Alan.

The battle for Augusta National: Hootie, Martha, and the masters of the universe.

NY: Simon & Schuster, 2004 355p. ISBN 0743255003 \$25

Shmanske, Stephen.

Golfonomics

Singapore/River Edge, NJ: World Scientific, 2004

312p. ISBN 9812386777 \$48 Pub web: http://www.worldscientific.com/

Smith, Adrian & Porter, Dilwyn, eds.

Sport and national identity in the post-war world.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 200p. ISBN 0415283000 \$110

Smith, Aaron & Westerbeek, Hans.

The sport business future. NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2004 210p. ISBN 140391267X \$38

Sounes. Howard

The wicked game: Arnold Palmer, Jack Nicklaus, Tiger Woods, and the story of modern golf.

NY: Morrow. 2004

328p. ISBN 0060513861 \$26

Svare, Bruce B.

Reforming sports before the clock runs out: one man's journey through our runaway sports

culture.

Delmar, NY: Sports Reform Press, 2004

300p. ISBN 0966632362 \$20 Pub web: http://www.bordalicepublishing.com/

Swinnen, S.P. & Duysens, Jacques, eds.

Neuro-behavioral determinants of interlimb coordination: a multidisciplinary approach.

Boston: Kluwer Academic, 2004 329p ISBN 1402077785 \$154

Vertinsky, Patricia & Bale, John, eds.

Sites of sport: space, place, and experience,

London: Frank Cass, 2004

270p. ISBN 0714653438 \$122 or \$40 pap

Wake, Michelle

Marketing learning in sports, leisure & recreation.

London: Campaign for Learning, 2004

80p. ISBN 1903107156 14 GBP Pub web: http://www.campaign-for-learning.org.uk/

Weed, Mike & Bull, Chris,

Sports tourism: participants, policy and providers.

Oxford/Burlington, Mass: Elsevier/Butterworth Heinemann, 2004

241p. ISBN 0750652764 \$55

Weinstock, John M.

Skis and skiing from the Stone Age to the birth of the sport.

Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2003

238p. ISBN 0773467874 \$120

Weiss, Maureen R., ed.

Developmental sport and exercise psychology: a lifespan perspective.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2004

596p. ISBN 1885693362 \$63

Willes, Ed.

The rebel league: the short and unruly life of the World Hockey Association

Toronto: McClelland & Stewart, 2004 188p. ISBN 0771089473 \$35 CAD

Williams, Craig A.

Data analysis and research for sport and exercise science: a student guide.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004

136p. ISBN 041528970X \$125 or \$40 pap

Wilson, Thomas A & Falkel, Jeff.

SportsVision: training for better performance

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

171p. ISBN 0736045694 \$25

Wushanley, Ying

Playing nice and losing: the struggle for control of women's intercollegiate athletics, 1960-

2000.

Syracuse, NY: Syracuse University Press, 2004

225p. ISBN 081563045X \$25 (Sports and entertainment)

Zug, James.

Squash: a history of the game. NY: Charles Scribner, 2003 368p. ISBN 0743229908 \$32

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

American Alliance for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance & National

Association for Sport and Physical Education

Moving into the future: national standards for physical education, 2nd ed.

Reston, VA: AAHPERD, 2004.

58p ISBN 0883149095 \$21 (Dist. By McGraw-Hill)

Anderson, Marcia; et al,

Foundations of athletic training: prevention, assessment, and management, 3rd ed.

Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins. 2004.

799p. plus 1 CD ROM, ISBN 1781750016 \$80 (rev ed of Sports injury management, c2000)

Fan, Hong & Mangan, J.A., eds

Soccer, women and sexual liberation

London/Portland: Frank Cass, 2004

286p. ISBN 0714655090 \$41 (Reprint: this group of studies first appeared as a special issue

of the journal, Soccer and Society, v4, nos 2/3, 2003)

Gabbard, Carl.

Lifelong motor development, 4th ed

San Franciscso: Benjamin Cummings, 2004

471p. ISBN 0805328491 \$80

Guttmann, Allen.

From ritual to record: the nature of modern sports, (updated with new afterword)

NY: Columbia University Press, 2004

210p. ISBN 0231133413 \$25 (Originally published in 1978)

Howard, Dennis Ramsay & Crompton, John L.

Financing sport, 2nd ed.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2004. 622p. ISBN 1885693389 \$69 (Sport management library)

Langley, Thomas D & Hawkins, Jerald D.

Administration for exercise-related professions, 2nd ed.

Belmont, CA: Thomson/Wadsworth, 2004

357p. ISBN 0534518338 \$71

Lind, David & Sanders, Scott Patrick.

The physics of skiing: skiing at the triple point, 2nd ed.

NY: Springer, 2004

266p. ISBN 0387007229 \$85 EUR or \$70 USD

Martens, Rainer

Successful coaching, 3rd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

509p. ISBN 0736040129 \$24

Miller, Stephen G.

Arete: Greek sports from ancient sources, 3rd and expanded ed.

Berkeley: University of California Press, 2004.

235p. ISBN 0520241541 \$22

Rowe, David

Sport, culture and the media: the unruly trinity, 2nd ed. Maidenhead, Berkshire: Open University Press, 2004

253p ISBN 0335210767 18 GBP (Issues in cultural and media studies)

Ruxin, Robert H.

An athlete's guide to agents, 4th ed.

Sudbury, Mass: Jones and Bartlett Publishers, 2004

227p. ISBN 0763723495 \$31

Siedentop, Daryl; Hastie, Peter A & Van der Mars, Hans.

Complete guide to sport education, rev. ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

184p. ISBN 0736043802 \$27 (1st ed. entitled Sport Education and pub. 1994.)

3.3 Olympiana

Australian Olympic Committee

The compendium: official Australian Olympic statistics 1896-2002

St. Lucia, Qld: University of Queensland Press, 2003

328p. ISBN 0702234257 \$15 AUD Pub web: http://www.ugp.ug.edu/

(Note: some bibliographic sources list title as: Australian Olympic statistics: the compendium,

1896-2002)

Bale, John and Christensen, Mette, eds.

Post-Olympism/: questioning sport in the twenty-first century.

Oxford/NY: Berg, 2004

276p. ISBN 1859737145 \$26 (Global sport cultures)

Chappelet, Jean-Loup & Bayle, Emmanuel.

Strategic and performance management of Olympic sport organizations.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

ISBN 073605829X \$40 (MEMOS manual v.1) (MEMOS = Masters in Sport Organization Management program of Olympic Solidarity)

L'Equipe

The Olympics: Athens to Athens 1896-2004, forward by Michael Johnson & Jacques Rogge.

London: Weidenfeld & Nicolson, 2004

360p. ISBN 0297843826 \$35 ("official Olympic Museum chronicle of the Modern Olympic Games")

Goodwin, Joy.

The second mark: courage, corruption, and the battle for Olympic gold

NY: Simon & Schuster, 2004 333p. ISBN 074234527X \$25

Gordon, Harry

The time of our lives: inside the Sydney Olympics: Australia and the Olympic Games 1994-2002.

St. Lucia, Qld: University of Queensland Press, 2003

360p. ISBN 0702234125 \$50 AUD or \$30 pap

Mayer, Paul Yogi.

Jews and the Olympic Games.

London/Portland: Vallentine Mitchell Books, 2004

255p. ISBN 0853034516 \$48 Pub web: http://www.vmbooks.com/

Perrottet, Tony

The naked Olympics: the true story of the ancient games.

NY: Random House, 2004 214p. ISBN 081296991X \$13

Pound, Richard W.

Inside the Olympics: a behind-the-scenes look at the politics, the scandals, and the glory of the games.

Etobicoke, Ont: Wiley, 2004

288p. ISBN 0470834544 \$25 USD

Preuss, Holger

The economics of staging the Olympics: a comparison of the Games, 1972-2008.

Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar Publishing, 2004

352p. ISBN 1843768933 \$110 Pub web: http://www.e-elgar.co.uk/

Romney, Mitt & Robinson, Timothy.

Turnaround: crisis, leadership, and the Olympic Games.

Washington, DC: Regnery Publishing, Co., 2004

396p. ISBN 0895260840 \$28

Smith, Michael Llewellyn

Olympics in Athens 1896: the invention of the modern Olympic Games

London: Profile Books, 2004

290p. ISBN 186197342X 17 GBP Pub web: http://www.profilebooks.co.uk/

Spivey, Nigel Jonathan The ancient Olympics

Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2004

273p. ISBN 0192804332 \$40 CAD

Tyrrell, William Blake

The smell of sweat: Greek athletics, Olympics, and culture.

Wauconda, III: Bolchazy-Carducci Publishers, 2004

264p. with an accompanying CD-ROM ISBN 086516553X \$29. Pub web:

http://www.bolchazy.com/

Wallechinsky, David

The complete book of the Olympics, Athens 2004 edition

London: Aurum Press, 2004 1171p. ISBN 1854109901 \$25

Young, David

A brief history of the Olympic Games

Oxford: Blackwell, 2004 200p. ISBN 1405111291 \$55

3.4 Reference Works

Blevins, David.

Halls of fame: an international directory Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Company, 2004

314p. ISBN 0786415096 \$50

Brukner, Peter; Khan, Karim & Kron, John. The encyclopedia of exercise, sport and health.

Crow Nest, NSW: Allen & Unwin, 2004 501p. ISBN 1741140587 \$45 AUD

Crowe, Chris

More than a game: sports literature for young adults.

Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 2004
171p. ISBN 0810849003 \$40 (Scarecrow studies in young adult literature, no. 13)
Has a book list of over 3000 titles for young adults.

Golden, Mark Sport in the ancient world from A to Z London/NY: Routledge, 2004 184p. ISBN 0415248817 \$79

Porter, David L.

Latino and African American athletes today: a biographical dictionary

Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2004

448p. ISBN 0313320489 \$85

3.5 Local Interest

Grace, Kevin

Sporting man: Garry Herrmann and the 1909 Cincinnati Turnfest.

Cincinnati, OH: University of Cincinnati, German-American Studies Program, 2004

31p. No ISBN Gratis

(For a copy write to Don H. Tolzmann, German-Americana Collection University of Cincinnati, PO Box 210113, Cincinnati, OH 45221-0113)

Menzer, Joe

Four corners: how UNC, N.C. State, Duke and Wake Forest made North Carolina the center of the basketball universe.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004.

326p. ISBN 0803283008 \$19 (Orig. published in 1999 by Simon & Schuster)

Svinth, Joseph R.

Getting a grip: judo in the Nikkei communities of the Pacific Northwest, 1900-1950. Guelph, Ont: EJMAS (Electronic Journals of the Martial Arts & Sciences), 2003 300p. ISBN 0968967302 \$25 (in print format) Pub web: http://ejmas.com/judobook/index.htm

3.6 Biography

Bale, John.

Roger Bannister and the four-minute mile.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 160p. ISBN 0415346061 \$30

Bannister, Roger

The four-minute mile, 50th anniversary edition, rev. and enlarged

Guilford, Conn: Lyons Press (an imprint of GlobePequot)

251p. ISBN 1592285813 \$17 Pub web: http://www.globepequot.com/

Bascomb, Neal.

The perfect mile: three athletes, one goal, and less than four minutes to achieve it.

Boston: Houghton Mifflin Co., 2004

322p. ISBN 0618391126 \$24

Blikom, Anne-Gry & Molde, Eivind

Sondre Norheim: the father of modern skiing. Minot, ND: North American Heritage Press, 2003

150p. ISBN 0942323351 \$15 Pub web: http://www.northamericanheritagepress.com/

Crawford, Bill

All American: the rise and fall of Jim Thorpe

Hoboken, NJ: Wiley, 2004 288p. ISBN 0471557323 \$25

Gray, Frances Clayton & Lamb, Yanick Rice.

Born to win: the authorized biography of Althea Gibson.

Hoboken, NJ: Wiley, 2004 244p. ISBN 0471471658 \$25

Kaye, Andrew M.

The pussycat of prizefighting: Tiger Flowers and the politics of Black celebrity.

Athens, GA: University of Georgia Press, 2004

208p. ISBN 0820325902 \$27

Miller, Leonard W.

Silent thunder: breaking through cultural, racial, and class barriers in motor sports.

Trenton, NJ: Red Sea Press, 2004

201p. ISBN 1569021775 \$20 Pub web: http://www.africanworld.com/

Stalions, Sonja Oimoen.

A rough way to ride between earth and sky: memoir of ski jumper Casper Oimoen.

Minot, ND: North American Heritage Press, 2003

150p. ISBN 094232336X \$15

Tinley, Scott

Racing the sunset: an athlete's quest for life after sport.

Guilford, Conn: Lyons Press, 2003 326p. ISBN 1592280951 \$23

3.7 Serials

New Titles

Current sports medicine reports

V1, no. 1, Feb, 2002- bimonthly ISSN 1537-890X \$\$747

Publisher: Current Science Inc., Philadelphia, PA. Pub web:

http://www.current-reports.com/

Her Sports

No. 1, Mar/Apr 2004- Bimonthly ISSN 1548-2413 \$27 for 10 issues

Wet Dog Media, Inc, 245 Central Ave, Suite C, St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Pub web: http://www.hersports.com/

International Journal of Sport Management

V1, no1, Jan 2000- Quarterly

ISSN 1546-234X \$62

Boston, Mass: American Press

Address: 520 Commonwealth Ave, 02215-2605, FAX 617-247-2605

(Note: This listing is late due to the fact that an ISSN was not obtained until 2003. Also

your editor cannot find a website address for this publisher)

Title Changes

College Athletics and the Law, 2004-

Formerly: Title IX Compliance Bulletin for College Athletics

ISSN ??, \$198 plus \$22 S&H Horsham, PA: LRP Publications Pub web: http://www.lrp.com/

Physical Education and Sport Pedagogy, v9, no1, 2004-

Formerly: European Journal of Physical Education

ISSN 1740-8989, Membership

Physical Education Association of the United Kingdom

Pub web: http://www.pea.uk.com/

Sport in Society, v7, no1, Spr 2004-

Formerly: Culture, sport, society ISSN 1461-0981, semi annual Abingdon, UK: Taylor & Francis

Pub web: http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/

3.8 Special Issues of Periodicals

Clinics in sports medicine, v23, no. 1, 2004

Hurwitz, Shepard R & Miller, Mark D., eds.

Athletic foot and ankle injuries. Philadelphia: Saunders, 2004

Clinics in sports medicine, v23, no. 2, 2004

Johnson, Rob & Miller, Mark D., eds.

Ethics and legal issues

Philadelphia: Saunders, 2004

Clinics in sports medicine, v23, no. 3, 2004

McFarland, Edward G. & Miller Mark D., eds.

Return to play

Philadelphia: Saunders, 2004

Journalism & communication monographs, v5, no.1, 2003

Anderson William B

Crafting the national pastime's image: the history of major league baseball public relations. 43p.

Columbia, SC: Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication. Pub web: http://www.aejmc.org/

3.8 Coffee Table Books

Asensio, Paco and & Schieifer, Simone K., ed.

Sport design: four elements.

NY: teNeues, 2004

399p. ISBN 3823845624 \$25 Text is English, German, French and Spanish and has 400 color plates of the newest models and prototypes of sporting goods by well-known designers.

McDonnell, Terry & Fleder, eds

Hotshots: 21st century sport photography NY: Time Home Entertainment, 2004

192p. ISBNB 1932273182 \$24

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC) web site: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/nasnew.html

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/